PAILTE TRIBE - C

May 26, 2000

TO: Resident Fish Committee (RFC)

FROM: Brian Marotz, Chair Wo&

SUBJECT: RFC Phone Conference to Address the Shoshone-Paiute Tribes (SPT)
Request for Emergency Funds

RFC Phone Conference
Wednesday, May 31, 2000

3:00 p.m. (Pacific Time)

Conference Line: 503-229-0191 x7099

The background information and answers to the emergency funding criteria (emailed on
May 22, 2000, and May 23, 2000, respectively) that the SPT provided have generated
concerns among several RFC members. As a result, the RFC needs to meet via phone
conference on Wednesday, May 31, 2000, at 3:00 p.m. to discuss and clarify the SPT
request. Timeis of the essence since the desire of the SPT isto present this request to the
Council on Tuesday, June 6, 2000.

Time Allocation:
CBFWA Members Coordination Contract*

Objective 1. FY 2001 Project Renewal Process 0%
Objective 2. Ralling Province Review 0%
Objective 3. FY 2000 Project Adjustments 100%
Objective 4. Watershed and Subbasin Assessment and Plan 0%
Objective 5. Coordinate Program Amendments 0%

* Not all agenda items support the objectives identified in the
coordination contract.
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